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cc: Mr. Rankin

ey

~, OCT 30 1964

Honorable Richard T. Hanna
Congress of the United States
House of Repressntatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Harmas

In responsa to your request of Octobder £1, 1964, for
information to aid you in answering Mr. Stephen R. Jones' inquiry
concerning Mr. Norman Redlich, who was employed as & consultant
to ths President's Commission on the Assassination, the Lollowing
oy be helpful to you.

Security requirerents for federal employees mxw governsd by
President Eisenhower's Excoutive Oxder No, 10450, which provides that
"Ihs gppointment of each civilian officer or employes in any departe
ment or sgency of the Coverrment chall be made subjact to investiga-
tion." Such an investigation vas made in the case of Mr. Redlich by
the Civil 8ervice Commisseion and the Federal Buxreau of Investigation,
and the facts developod were evaluated by the membsra of the Commission.

As you probably know, on May 19, 1964, et a meeting of the
full Commission, the Comaission unanimously granted clearance to
Mr. Redlich and issued ths folloving public statoment:

"The Commission met todsy to discuss the taking
of further testimony and looking towsxd tha formile-
tion of a report. It also reviewed all of the field
investigations cancerninz the security clesrance of
its employees, end the Commission unanimoualy cleared
a1l of the mexbders of the mmma&mzm&
dnfoamation.”

You may wish to inform Mr. Jones regarding the Commissioners
and thelr official capocitiss. In answering correspondsnce addressed

o~

@/1(! Sy h gha aﬁ"/‘




to this office, we inform them as follows: Earl Warren, Chafrman,
Chief Justice of the United States; Richard B. Russell, John Sherman
Cooper, Hale Boggs, and Gerald R. Ford, leading Democratic and
Republican members of the United States Congressy John J. McCloy,
former High Commissioner of Germany; and Allen W. Dullas, former
hsad of the United States Central Intelligence Agency.

S8incersly,

gIGNED

Jo Iﬁe R&nk.in
Gensral Counsel




